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Kay Flynn 650597-TF

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Title 050597-TP OR

will do. / G//VA Z
----- Original Message----- :

From: Ray Kennedy
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 4:39 PM

To: Kay Flynn OAP

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Title 050597-TP COM

Kay and Nonnye, CR
ECR

I just talked with MCI's attorney. Please change the docket title to make the name change effective on

12/31/05 rather than notice from MCI that the merger is complete. s
PG

Thank you. -
RCA
ECR

----- Original Message----- 3GA

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 7:39 AM SEC _[

To: Kay Flynn OTH

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Title 050597-TP

Title looks good. I have made the assumption that the company wants to use the existing d/b/a. They did

register as the owner of the d/b/a with sec. of state. The attorney representing the company is supposed to get
back with me to confirm that.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 7:14 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Title 050597-TP

Thanks for all the help!

I hope I got the title right. Kiwanis or Ray, could you take a look at 050597 in CMS and see if that title is okay?
Thanks again.

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy MEAT A MAE R AT
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 3:26 PM DOCUMENT HUMBTER  DAT

! 08655 SEP12 8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLER
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To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kiwanis Curry

Subject: Title 050597-TP

Look at the title for 041410. I copied Kiwanis because I am assigning her the docket. It will be a TI extension I
think.



